8/12/2016 Stephenville ISD Mail - Fwd: Quote

NORMA CERVETTO <norma.cervetto@sville.us>

Fwd: Quote

1 message

MATT UNDERWOOD <matt.underwood@sville.us> Thu, Aug 11, 2016 at 4:32 PM

To: NORMA CERVETTO <NORMA.CERVETTO@sville.us>

----- -- Forwarded message --—--——

From: Kathy Haynes <kathy.haynes@sville.us>

Date: Mon, Aug 8, 2016 at 9:48 AM

Subject: Fwd: Quote

To: MATT UNDERWOOD <matt.underwood@sville.us>

-—-—-— Forwarded message ----------

From: Dale Latham <dlatham@esc11.net>
Date: Mon, Aug 8, 2016 at 9:42 AM

Subject: RE: Quote

To: Kathy Haynes <kathy.haynes@sville.us>

Dr. Haynes,

There is no charge for adding the student testing services, to your existing Bus Driver Drug and Alcohol Testing services
that are provided through Forward Edge. It is just a matter of your designee setting up the account information and
student list, for pulling the random draws. The district only pays for the tests that the district schedules.

It will be difficult to quote a price because of the many variables that you will decide locally. (IE.) | do not know how
many students you intend to test, what types of tests you choose to administer, or how often you plan to schedule the
random tests. The district decides all of these factors when setting up the services with Forward Edge.

The cost per student is:

Initial Student Drug Test $16.00/per
Random Student Drug Test $17.00/per
*Anabolic Steroid Test (10-panel) $90.00/per
*** optional

Please call me if you have any questions and | will clarify.
Dale

Dale Latham, Educational Consultant
ESC Region 11

Phone: (817) 740-3692

WE LEAD....WE SERVE....

Our Vision

To prepare today’s learners for tomorrow's opportunities.

Our Mission

To provide quality solutions that build the capacity of learning communities.

----- Original Message---—

From: Kathy Haynes [mailto:kathy.haynes@sville.us]
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 9:15 AM

To: Dale Latham

Subject: Quote

Mr. Latham,

https://mail.google.com/mail/w/0/?ui=2&ik=350b33bec2&view=ptésearch= inbox&th="1567b860249438b8&sim|=1567b860249438b8
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Can you give me a quote for Stephenville ISD drug testing for our 9-12th grade? We need it as soon as possible. Thank
you!

Kathy Haynes

Executive Director of HR and Student Services
2655 W. Qverhill Drive
Stephenville, TX 76401

(254) 968-7990 Cz
(254) 968-5942 Ce (fax)

kathy.haynes@sville.us

“Developing the Potential of Every Student, Every Day”

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in and transmitted with this communication is confidential, and
intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient please immediately return this
communication to the sender and delete the original message and any copy of it in your possession.

_Ii/Iatt Underwood

Superintendent
Stephenville ISD
254/968-7990
254/968-5942 -Fax

https://mail.google.com/mail/w0/?ui=28i k=350033bec2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1567b860249438b8&simI=1567b860249438b8
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